

St Joseph's Orphanage, Bucasia

1874 - 1885

Other Names: • Merara

Details

St Joseph's Home, in Bucasia, opened in 1874 and closed in 1885 when the residents were moved to new premises at Neerkol. The home was run by the Sisters of St Joseph until 1880 when the Sisters of Mercy took over management of the home. The home housed orphaned and abandoned boys and girls from infancy to teenage years.

St Joseph's Orphanage, Bucasia was established in 1874 by Father Pierre Bucas. The Sisters of St Joseph ran the orphanage from 1876 to 1879 and they were replaced by the Sisters of Mercy who took care of the children from 1880 to 1885. St. Joseph's Orphanage, Bucasia was licensed on 14 April 1880 under the *Orphanages Act of 1879*. Due to health problems, the Queensland Government closed the orphanage and the children were relocated to a new site. This site, known as Meteor Park Orphanage was built in 1885 at Neerkol, some 22 kilometres west of Rockhampton. Meteor Park was the name of the station property which Dr John Cani, the first Bishop of the Rockhampton Diocese, purchased in 1882, soon after he became Bishop. Neerkol is the name of the railway siding closest to the property.

More info

Chronology

- St Joseph's Orphanage, Bucasia (1874 1885)
 - St Joseph's Home, Neerkol (1885 1978)

Related Entries

Run by

• Sisters of Mercy, Rockhampton Congregation (1873 - 2011)

Date: 1880 - 1885

Sisters of St Joseph of the Sacred Heart (1866 - current)

Date: 1874 - 1879

Resources

- Peterson, Doug, St. Joseph's Orphanage Merara: Mackay Orphanage Bucasia: The Children's Story, 2017
- Research Guide to orphanage and children's home records at Queensland State Archives, Queensland State
 Archives website, February 2022

Records

For more information and to access your records, follow the links below:

Records

- St Joseph's Home Records (c. 1882 c. 1985)
- Registers of Children Hired Out, Meteor Park Orphanage (later St Joseph's Home, Neerkol) (29 July 1882 28 February 1978)
- Admission Registers, St. Joseph's Orphanage, Bucasia (Mackay) (11 May 1880 4 August 1884)

You can view this page online by visiting https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/st-josephs-orphanage-bucasia/